
in his view, a matter of interest to have documents, 
resolutions or memoranda drafted in academic 
English. The form was immaterial provided 
that the substance was good. The United 
Nations was not a learned society and any kind 
of English would serve, as far as he was concerned. 

During the general debate, his delegation had 
made it clear that it did not regard the financial 
contribution as the sole criterion. It was possihle 
to consider also the criterion of population or thc 
criterion of cultural contribution, although the 
latter could not, he feared, be measured. 

The financial contribution had certain disadvan­
tages but at least it was easy to assess, it was 
objective ancl it was not open to individual bias. 

57. Consideration of the budgetary 
implications of the establishment 
of a Special Committee on lnfor­
mation from Non-Self-Governing 
Territories (documents AJC.5/ 171 
and AJC.5j 188) 

The Committee considered the report presented 
for approval by the Rapporteur. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (United Kingdom) 
requested that thc words "in five official 
languages " should be inserted at the end of the 
second paragraph behveen the words "text 
pages ... would be printed. " 

Mr. MAYER (France) asked for the deletion of 
the words "or mimeograph" in Iines 9-10 of the 
third paragraph. 

l\lr. FAROOKHI (Pakistan) requestcd that 
mention shoulcl be made of the fact that he had 
supported the representative of the USSR in his 
opposition to the deletion of the item for con­
tractual printing. 

Sir William l\IATTHEWS (United Kingdom) 
asked that the words" thus approved " in line 3 
of the fourth paragraph should be altered to 
" thereafter approved. " 

Mr. BAGGE (Sweden), Rapporteur, agreed to 
make the desired alterations. 

The Committce approved tlze report submitled 
by tlze Rapporteur, as amcnded. 

The mecting rose at 5.39 p.m. 

EIGHTY-THIRD MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Alonday, 
3 November 1947, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman : Justice Sir Fazl ALI (India). 

soit necessaire que les documents, Ies resolutions 
ou Ies memoranda soient rediges en un anglais 
academique. Peu importe la forme, pourvu que 
le fond soit bon. L'Organisation n'est pas une 
societe savante et, ele l'avis de M. Campos, 
n'importe quel genre d'anglais suffirait. 

Au cours ele la discussion generale, la delegation 
du Bresil a precise qu'elle ne considere pas la 
contribution financiere comme seul critere possible. 
On peut egalcment tenir compte du facteur popu­
lation ou l'apport culturel hien qu'on ne puisse, 
il le craint, evaluer celui-ci. 

La contribution financiere presente certains 
inconvenicnts mais elle est au moins facile a deter­
miner, elle est objective et n'est pas sujette a Ia 
prevention personnelle. 

57. Examen des incidences budgetaires 
de Ia creation d'un Comite special 
charge d'examiner les renseigne­
ments provenant des territoi res 
non autonomes ( documents A JC. 5 j 
171 et A jC. 5 j 188) 

La Commission examine le rapport presentc a 
son approbation par le Rapporteur. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (Royaume-Uni) demanue 
l'insertion des mots « dans Ies cinq Iangues 
officielles }} a la fin du deuxieme paragraphe, aprcs 
les mots << sera imprime }}. 

l\L MAYER (France) demande la suppression des 
mots << ou roneotypes }} aux lignes 9 et 10 (du 
texte angiais) du paragraphe 3. 

M. FAROUKHI (Pakistan) demande que mention 
soit faite dc ce qu'il a appuye le representant 
de l'URSS lorsque celui-ci s'est oppose a la 
suppression du poste << Travaux contractucls 
d'imprimerie ll. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (Royaume-Uni)demande 
qu'on apporte au quatrieme alinea, une modifi­
cation qui ne concerne que le texte anglais. 

M. BAGGE (Suede), Rapporteur, accepte d'ap­
porter Ies modifications desirees. 

La Commission approuve, apres amendement, le 
rapport presente par le Rapporteur. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 39. 

QUATRE-VINGT-TROISI~ME 
SEANCE 

Tenuc a Lake Success, N ew-1' ork, 
le lzmdi 3 novembre 1947, a 11 heures. 

Pre:sidcnt : Sir Fazl ALI (Inde). 

295 



58. Budget estimates for 1948 ; Geneva 
estimates ; report of the Advisory 
Committee affecting part 111, sec­
tion 17 (document A/336/Add.l); 
part IV, chapter II of sections 22 
to 27 inclusive (relating to Geneva 
Common Services, document 
A/336/Add.l) ; part V, sections 
28 to 32, items relating to Geneva 
(document A/336/Add.l) 

Mr. Pr.rcE (A~»istant Secretary-General in 
eharge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
stated that, for the first time, the Secretariat had 
to disagree with the Aclvisory Committee, which 
was recommending a reduction of the revisecl 
e~timates from $1,86;-),507 to $1,718,000. Yet, 
thc revisecl estimates hacl Leen the tightest part 
of the Luclgel for 1948. The original estimates 
hacl heen hased on an estimate of eleven meetings 
per week, but it hacl later been found that the 
numher woulcl he douhled. 

He feared that the Advisory Committee's view 
might have been based on a misunderstanding. 
The Gencva staff woulcl havc to serve the Eco­
nomic Commission for Europe and the various 
visiting commissions. A staff of 587 persons 
was provicled in the original estimates, 483 in the 
revised estimates and ·160 in thc recommencbtion 
of the Advisory Committee. 

He woulcl not oppose the abanclonment of the 
item in section 29. The item requcstecl for 
internal reproduction, $90,000, represented a 
rcduction of $36,000 on the actual expenditure 
for 1917. 

The Advisory Committee appcared to believc 
that thc Secretary-General could control the 
lcngth and frequency of mectings helcl in Geneva. 
That was not the case. 

Mr. PELT (Assistant Secretary-Gcneral in 
charge of Confercnce and General Services) 
expressed the view that thc rstimatrs recom­
mended by the Advisory Committee were almost 
dangerously low. If the number of the staff 
fell below that contemplatecl in the revised esti­
mates, thc task of the GeneYa office -..vould become 
extremely difficult. 

In regard to section 30, the Library was one of 
the most valuable assets inherited by the United 
Nations, and its character could he retained only 
if it were kept up to date. The allotment was 
about the same as that made in pre-vvar days ancl, 
in view of thc rise in prices, it represented a smaller 
intake of books. 

The view expressed by the Advisory Committec 
regarding the output of the translators at Gencva 1 

appeared to have been basecl on a misunderstand-

1 See document A/336/Add. 1, paragraph 8. 

58. Previsions de depenses pour 1948 : 
prev1s1ons pour Ie Bureau de 
Geneve; rapport du Comite con­
sultatif relatif aux titre 111, cha· 
pitre 17(documentA j336/ Add.l); 
titre IV, article II des chapitres 22 
a 27 inclus (relatifs aux services 
communs de Geneve, document 
A /336 jAdd. 1); titre V, chapitres 
28 a 32, postes concernant Geneve 
(document A/336/Add. 1) 

l\1. PRICE (Sccretaire gcneral adjoint charge 
des SerYicrs administratifs et financiers) declare 
que pour la premicre fois le Secretariat ne peut 
se rallirr a ropinion du Comite consultatif qui 
recommande de reduire Ies previsions revisees 
ele 1.86:5.fi07 dollars a 1. 718.000 dollars. Deja 
ces previ>.ions revisees constituent la partie du 
hudget de 1948 qui a ete reduite å l'extreme. 
Les previsions initiales ont ete calculees en 
tablant sur onze scances par semaine, mais on 
s'est apen;u par la suite qu'il fauclrait doubler 
ce nombre. 

l\1. Price craint que l'avis du Comite consultatif 
soit peut-etre fonde sur un malentendu. Le 
personnel de Geneve devra assurer le service de 
la Commission economique pour l'Europe et des 
diverses commissions qui pourront s'y reunir 
occasionnellement. Les previsions primitives envi­
sageaient un efiectif de 587 personnes, Ies 
previsions revisees envisagent un effectif de 
483 personnes, et la recommandation du Comitc 
consultatif envisage un effectif de 460 personnes. 

.:'II. Price deelare qu'il ne s'opposera pas a la 
suppression du poste figurant au chapitre 29. 
Cc postc demandait pour la reproduction interieure 
un credit de 90.000 dollars, ce qui representait 
unc reduction de 36.000 dollars sur Ies depenses 
efiectives de l'annee 1947. 

Le Comite consultatif semble croire que le 
Secretaire gcneral est ma'i:tre de la duree et de la 
frequence des seances de Geneve. Tel n'est pas 
le cas. 

l\I. PELT (Secretaire general adjoint chargc 
dcs Conferenccs et des services generaux) indique 
que, selon lui, Ies previsions recommandees par 
le Comitc consultatif sont reduitcs d'une maniere 
presque dangereuse. Si l'effectif du personnel 
tomhait en dessous clu chiffre envisagc' dans Ies 
previsions revisees, la tache du Bureau de Geneve 
deviendrait extremement difficile. 

En ce qui concernr le chapitre 30, il cleclare que 
la bibliotheque est l'un des avoirs Ies plus precieux 
dont aient herite Ies Nations Unies, et elle ne 
pourrait conserver son caractere que gråce a une 
mise a jour constante. Le crcdit prcvu cst a 
peu pres le meme que celui qui ctait alloue avant 
la guerre et, il represente l'acquisition d'un 
nomhre ele livres inferieur, si l'on tient comptc 
de Ia hausse des prix. 

L'opinion exprimee par le Comitc consultatif 
sur la quantite de travail produit par Ies tra­
ducteurs ele Gencve 1 semble etre due a un malen-

1 Yoir document A/336/Add. 1, paragraphe 8. 

296 



ing due to the difl'erencc in the form of statistical 
presentation. 

As reganls paragraph 5 of that report, nothing 
had been included in the revised estimates in 
rt•;pect of items which the Fifth Committee had 
hy its decisions removed. The number of 
mcetings remained at 888. That figure was 
likely to he increasecl by as much as 150 on account 
of the technical committees of the Economic 
Commission for Europe. The Advisory Com­
mittee was mistaken if it thought that the numher 
of meetings could be curtailed by the Secretariat. 
It couid controi its personnel but not delegations. 
Very few conferenccs finished on thc appointed 
dak. That was the fault neither of the Head­
quarters pianning staff nor of the Geneva organ­
ization. He remindecl the Committee of a point 
that was sometimes overlooked : goocl technicai 
services helpecl to shorten conferences. 

Consideraiion had already been given to the 
que,tion of the utilization of the Geneva buiid­
ings. Those lmildings were used solcly for 
work that had to be done in Europe. 

Bctween March and June 1947 there had been 
a change in the situation resulting in an increase 
to twenty-two meetings per week for the 19"18 
estimates, but the increase in the monetary esti­
mate vms oniy 14 per cent. 

The probiem of the profitabie utilization of the 
buildings and the staff had been solved in part by 
the fact that certain specialized agencies were 
occupying space and holding conferences there. 
It remainecl to decicle what proportion couicl be 
allotted to those agencies without harming the 
interests of the United Nations. That was a 
mattcr of poiicy on which the Fifth Committee 
should express its views. 

l\Ir. LEBEAU (Beigium) felt that the reductions 
reeommended hy the Advisory Committee went 
perhaps too far. 

Heferring to paragraph 4 of the report of the 
Aclvisory Committee (utiiization of the Geneva 
huildings, document A/336/Add.1) he reminded 
the Committee that when the League of Nations 
wao, dissoived it had been provicled that the ILO 
would continue to enjoy its previous right of 
holding the sessions of the Internationai Lahour 
Confcrencc in the Palais des Nations. That right 
could not be curtailed hy, or made conJitional 
upon, subsequent agreements. 

He was in entire agreement with the view of 
the Advisorv Committee that it should not rest 
within the s~le discretion of a commission or other 
body to decicle that its meeting shouid be heid 
at Geneva rather than at New York. A procedure 
shouid he laid down in the matter and followed 
strictly. 

He rcferred the Committee's attention to the 
draft resoiution suhmitted by the Belgian delega­
tion for the establishment of a work-pianning 
committee of the United Nations. 1 He was sur­
prised lhat consieleration of that doeumePt had 
not so far bet?n included in the Comm1ttee's 

1 Document AjC. fij179. 

tendu provenant du fait que Ies statistiques 
sont presentees d'une manicre eliiTerentc. 

En ce qui concerne le paragraphc 5 ele ce rapport, 
l\I. Pelt signaie qu'aucun credit n'a ete prevu 
dans Ies previsions revisees pour Ies postes que la 
Cinquiemc Commission a cteciele ele supprimer. 
Le nombre des seanees demeure de 888. Ce chiffre 
sera vraisemhiablement augmente d'un nom!Jrc 
pouvant aller jusqu'a 130 en raison des seances 
des comites techniques de la Commission eco­
nomique pour l'Europc. Le Comite "consultatif 
cst dans l'erreur s'il croit quc le Secretariat peut 
rcduire le nombre eles seances. Le Secretariat 
peut donner des instrnclions a son personnel, 
mais non aux clelegations. Tres peu ele conferences 
prennent fin ala clate fixee. La fautc n'en incombe 
ni aux serYices clu Secretariat qui prennent Ies 
clispositions necessaires, ni a l'Organisation ele 
Geneve. :\1. Pelt rappelle a Ia Commission un fait 
que certains ont parfois perdu ele vue : de bons 
services techniques aielent a abreger b duree 
cles conferences. 

La question de l'utilisation des båtiments de 
Geneve a deja retenu l'attention. Ces batiments 
sont uniquement utilises pour cles travaux qui 
doivent etre effectues en Europc. 

Entre mars et juin 1947, la situation a subi un 
changement, en raison du fait que le nombre des 
seances envisage dans Ies previsions pour 1948 
a ete porte a vingt-cleux par semaine, mais 
l'augmentation des previsions de depcnses n'est 
quc ele 14 pour cent. 

Le problcme ele l'utilisation avantageuse cles 
båtiments et du personnel a cte resolu en partie 
par Ie fait que eertaines institutions specialisees 
occupent des Iocaux a Geneve et y ticnnent dcs 
conferences. II reste a determiner quelle part 
peut etre attribuee a ces institutions sans porter 
alteinte aux interets des Nations Unics. II s'agit la 
d'une ligne ele conduite a adopter sur laquellc 
Ia Cinquieme Commission doit faire connai'tre 
sa maniere ele voir. 

l\I. LEBEAC (Belgique) estime que Ies reductiom 
recommandees par le Comite consuitatif vont 
peut-etrc trop lain. 

A propos du paragraphe -1 du rapport du 
Comite consultatif (utilisation des båtiments de 
Geneve, documcnt A/336/Adel.1), ii rappelle 
qu'au moment ele la clissoiution ele Ia SDN il a 
cte prenl que Ie nrr continuerait a jouir clu droit 
qu'ii avait anterieurement de tenir au Palais 
dcs :\'ations Ies sessions ele la Conference inter­
nationale du Travail. Ce droit ne peut etre reduit 
par des accords ultcrieurs ni subordonne a ceux-ci. 

:u. Leheau partagc enti~rement Ia maniere de 
voir du Comite consultatif lorsque celui-ci estime 
que l'on ne eloit pas laisser a une commission ou 
a un autre organisme le soin ele decider a son gre 
s'il sicgcra a Geneve piutot qu'a New-Yorlc. II 
faut etahlir nne proceclurc a cet egard et l'appiiquer 
s trictemen t. 

L'oratcur appelle l'attention de la Commission 
sur Ie projet ele resoiution presentc par la dele­
gation belge an sujet ele Ia creation d'une com­
mission elu pian ele travail des Nations Unies' : 
il s'etonne qne l'examen ele ce document n'ait 
pas etc jusqu'a present inscrit a l'ordre du jour 

1 Document A/C. 3/1 ifl. 

297 



agenda. W ere such a committee to be estab­
lished, it could ensure the ratianai use of the 
Geneva buildings. He shared Mr. Pelt's view: the 
Secretariat had no authority to give instructions to 
Councils or commissions regarding the places 
where their meetings should be held. There was 
need, therefore, for a body to fulfil that function ; 
the work-planning committee which his delega­
tion had proposed would constitute such a body. 

He would vote for the revised estimates less 
the amount of the estimate for section 29. 

Sir William l\iATTHEWS (United Kingdom) 
pointed out that the reduction of $69,000 recom­
mended by the Advisory Committee in respect of 
section 17 involved no more than bventy to 
twenty-five persons. 

The original estimates hacl shown a prolifer­
ation of sections, and it was his view that much 
of the work could he done hy the stenographic 
and typing pools. It was not possible in times of 
economic stringency to agree to such a prolifer­
ation of services, and with goodwill the very 
modest reduction recommended by the Advisory 
Committee could be effected. 

The Geneva office was a servicing organization 
in no way comparable to the League of Nations. 

l\Ir. Pelt hacl assured the Committee that the 
figure of 888 meetings had been verified ; it 
remained, however, a conjectural figure. Thus 
he had reason to believe that the number of 
meetings for the Conference on Passport and 
Frontier Formalities was excessive. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) remarked that pre­
viously he had always favoured rcductions. In 
this case, however, he was opposed to the Advi­
sory Committee's rccommendations. He could not 
agree with the view of the United Kingdom repre­
sentative that the Geneva office was no more than 
a servicing office. Regional offices had been 
planned to be extensions of headquarters, and 
during 1948 there would be an increase in both 
the number and the size of conferences to be held 
at Geneva. There was a further consideration 
that, as seemed likely, the next session of the 
General Assembly would be held in Europe. It 
followed therefore that during the preliminary 
months the main responsibility would fall on that 
office, and he qucstioned how far the proposed 
economy would be a true economy. 

He agreed that thirteen persons in the Direc­
tor's office was an excessive member. In general, 
however, the staff was not adequate in numbers. 

Mr. JACKLIN (Union of South Africa) observed 
that he found himself in a dilemma. He had 
come to criticize the cstimates, but in view of the 
fact that high officials of the United Nations had 
emphasized that any further reductions would 
impair the work, it was difficult to press for such 
reductions. 

de la Commission. Si une telle commission etait 
creee, elle pourrait assurer une utilisation ration­
nelle des båtiments de Geneve. M. Lebeau partage 
la maniere de voir de M. Pelt. Le Secretariat est 
sans pouvoirs pour prescrire aux Conseils et 
Commissions le lieu oi1 ils doivent tcnir kurs 
rcunions. Il faut donc un organisme pour assurer 
ces fonctions. La commission clu plan du travail, 
dont la delegation helge proposc Ia crcation, 
serait cet organisme. 

Il votera pour Ies previsions revist;es, moins le 
montant prevu pour Ie chapitre 29. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (Royaume-Uni) signale 
que la reduction ele 69.000 dollars recommandee 
par le Comite consultatif pour le chapitre 1 7 ne 
concerne pas plus de vingt ou vingt-cinq personnes. 

Les previsions primitives ont revelc une multi­
plication des sanctions et, a son avis, une partie 
importante clu travail pourrait etre effeetnce par 
Ies services de stenographie et de dactylographie. 
II n'est pas possible, a une epoque ele restrictions 
economiques, d'accepter une telle multiplication 
des services et, avec de la bonne volonte, on 
pourrait effectuer la tres modeste reduction 
recommandee par le Comite consultatif. 

Le Bureau de Geneve est une organisation 
technique que I'on ne peut en aucune maniere 
comparer a la Societe des Nations. 

M. Pelt a assure a la Commission que le chiffre 
ele 888 seances a ete verifie. Il n'en demeure pas 
moins que c'est la un chiffre hypothetique ; 
c'est ainsi que Sir William Matthews a des raisons 
de croire que le nombre de seances prevu pour la 
Conference des passeports et des formalites ele 
frontiere est excessif. 

l\1. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) fait observer que, 
dans Ies cas precedents, ii s'est toujours prononce 
en faveur des reductions. Dans ce cas, cependant, 
il s'oppose aux recommandations du Comite 
consultatif. Il ne peut partager Ia maniere de 
voir du representant du Royaume-Uni d'apres 
laquelle le Bureau de Geneve n'est qu'un bureau 
technique. On a envisage Ies bureaux regionaux 
comme des prolongements du siege, et au cours 
de l'annee 1948 il y aura un aecroissement du 
nombre et de l'importance des conferences qui 
se tiendront a Geneve. II faut, en outre, tenir 
compte du fait que, comme cela parait probable, 
la prochaine session de l' Assemblee generale aura 
lieu en Europe. II s'ensuit, par consequent, que 
durant Ies mois qui precederont cette Assemblee 
generale, Ies responsabilites Ies plus importantes 
incomberont a ce Bureau, et il se demande dans 
quelle me sure l' economie proposee serait une 
economie veritable. 

Il reconnait que lc nombre de treizc personnes 
pour le bureau du Directeur est excessif. D'une 
manieregenerale, toutefois, le nombre desmembres 
du personnel n'est pas celui qu'il devrait etre. 

M. JACKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine) declare 
qu'il est extremement embarrassc. II est venu 
avec l'intention de critiquer Ies previsions, mais, 
etant elonne que de hauts fonetionnaires de 
l'Organisation ont insiste sur le fait que toutes 
nouvelles reductions nuiraient aux travaux, il 
est difficile d'insister pour que ele telies reductions 
s'effectuent. 

298 



He requested information on two points : 
Mr. Pelt had stated that the reductions decided 
upon by the Fifth Committee had been taken 
into account. That Conunittee, however, had 
not compieted its \Vork and it seemed premature 
to fix the number of meetings. Secondly, he 
wondered whether J\Ir. Price had himseif examined 
the manning tahies for the financial services in 
Geneva. Seventeen posts in the financial services 
and thirteen in the personnel services was an 
extremely high number. 

Mr. nosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) inquired, firstly, whether the reduction 
in the Geneva Information Centre hael heen taken 
into account ; seconelly, whether in the planning 
of meetings, distribution over the whole year had 
been consiclereel ; and thircliy, whether the 
Advisory Committee had endorsecl the number 
of meetings estimated for the Economic 
Commission for Enrope or whether the numher 
was the Commission's O\Yll estimatc. 

Mr. PELT (Assistant Secretary-General in charge 
of Conference and General Services) stated that 
the Common Pian aclopted in London provided 
certain rights for the ILO ; those rights had not 
been granted on a basis of reimhursement. The 
ILO provided a complete stafi of its own. 

He agreeel that the elecision where to hoid a 
meeting should rest \Yith a higher authority than 
the Secretariat. 

It was true that the reductions recommended 
by the Advisory Committee were spread ovrr 
many sections, lmt economies uncler chapters II 
and III were virtnally impossihle with the 
exception of item (iv) uneler the latter chapter, 
which had already been accepted. The reductions 
therefore \Yonid fall on chapter I. It hael been 
agreed to ahoiish the following posts : two in 
tlw Director's office ; one in the personnel service ; 
and six in the cluplicating services. As against 
that, increases ·were needcd in other services. 
For example, the following additional posts had 
heen approved hy the Management Survey : 
eight in the Internal Services, three in the Inter­
preters' Serviee, and three in the Registry, 
Mailing and Distribution Service. Hence an 
increase of $36,000, and while it was intended 
to ahsorb that increase, it was not possihle simul­
taneously to accept a further reduction of $69,000. 

He did not claim that the number of meetings 
was an exact computation ; as a wholc, however, 
the estimate was accuratc. It might prove that 
thc Conference on Passport and Frontier 
Formalities would not need to hold thirty-five 
meetings. Conversely, however, he cloubted 
whether the agenda of the Economic and Social 
Council coulel he completed in 108 meetings. 
The total numher eo;;timated for 1948 was 
extremely conservative. 

The estimate had heen hased on the facts 
availablP, and if further recluctions were made 
by the Fifth Committee, the estimates would also 
he reduced. There was not, howeYer, a direct 

Il demande des preclSlons sur deux points : 
l\1. Pelt a declare qu'il a ete tenu compte des 
reductions decidees par Ia Cinquieme Cornmission. 
Toutefois, cette Commission n'a pas termine ses 
travaux et il semble premature de fixer le nombre 
des seances. D'autre part, il se elemande si M. Price 
a examine personnellement Ies tableaux des 
efiectifs pour Ies services financiers de Geneve. 
Dix-sept postes pour Ies services financiers et 
treize postes pour Ies services du personnel, 
cela fait un nombre extremement eleve. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande : premierement s'il 
a ete tenu compte de la reduction decidee pour 
le Centre d'information de Geneve ; deuxiemement 
si, en etablissant le calendrier cles seances, on a 
envisage Ia possibilite de les echelonner sur toute 
l'annee ; et, troisiemement si le Comite consul­
tatif a approuve le nombre ele seances envisage 
pour la Commission economique pour l'Europe, 
ou si ce nombre est ceh1i qu'a prevu Ia Com­
mission elle-meme. 

M. PELT (Secretairc general adjoint charge 
des Conferences et services generaux) declare 
que le plan commun adopte a Londres prevoyait 
l'octroi de certains droits a l'OIT; on ne les lui 
a pas accordes, en tablant sur Ies rembour­
sements. L'OIT fournit elle-meme tout son 
personnel. 

M. Pelt convient que c'est a une autorite 
superieure au secretariat de prendre une decision 
en ce qui concerne Ie lieu de reunion. 

II cst exact que les reductions preconisees 
par le Comite consultatif se repartissent sur de 
nombreux articles. Cependant, il est virtuel­
lement impossihle de faire Ies economies aux 
articles II et III, en exceptant le poste (iv) de 
ce dernier qui est deja accepte. Les reductions 
devraient donc porter sur l'article I. On a decide 
ele supprimer Ies emplois suivants : eleux postes 
au bureau du Directeur ; un au service du 
personnel, et six aux services de reprocluction ele 
doeuments. Par contre, eles augmentations sont 
nccessaires dans d'autres services ; c'est ainsi 
que l'enquete sur le fonctionnement du Secre­
tariat preconise Ia creation des postes suivants : 
huit postes dans Ies services interieurs, trois dans 
Ie service d'interpretation et trois dans Ies 
services d' enregistrement, expedition et elistri­
bution du courrier. Cela entrainera une augmen­
tation ele clepenses ele 36.000 dollars. Bien que 
l'on ait l'intention d'absorber ce surcroit de 
depenses, il n'est pas possible d'accepter egalement 
une autre reduction de 69.000 clollars. 

1\I. Pelt ne pretend pas que le nombre de seances 
soit un chiffre absolument correct. Pourtant Ies 
prevtswns ele depenses sont exactes dam 
l' ensemble. Il peut se faire que Ia conference sur 
Ies passeports et Ies formalites de frontieres n'ait 
pas a tenir trente-cinq seances. Par contre, ii se 
demanele si Ie Conseil economique et social pourra 
epuiser les questions inscrites a son ordre du jour 
au cours ele cent huit seances. Le nomhre total ele 
scances prevues pour 1948 est un chiffre tres 
prudent. 

Les previsions ont ete etablics rl'apres l.:s 
clonnees dont on clispose et, si Ia Cinquieme 
Commission decide ele procecler a d'autres reeluc­
tions, il faudra egalement reduire lc montant 

299 



proportion betwcen a reduction of meetings ancl 
a reduction of monetary estimates. Unless there 
was a substantial lowering of the number of 
meetings, overhead charges ran at substantially 
thc same levcl. 

One of the greatcst preoccupations of the 
Sccretariat had been to ensure that lhe work was 
wcll scheclulcd. In consultation with the various 
dcpartments and with many of the specialized 
a;:encies, efiorts had been made to obviate both 
overlapping and excessive intervals between 
meetings. The decision dicl not, however, rest 
with the Secretariat alone. 

:\Ir. RosHCHIX (Cnion of Soviet Socialist 
Ilepublics) inquired whether the figure of 120 
mecting'> for the Economic Commission for 
Europe had been ha'>ed on the Aelvisory 
Committee's report or on thc wishes of the 
Commission and its sub-commissions. 

?IIr. PEI.T (Assi~tant Secretary-General in charge 
of Conference ancl General Services) stated that 
the Commission hacl wishecl to holel four sessions. 
The Aclvisory Committee's recommendation had 
heen taken into account and the estimates were 
based on three ses<;ions. 

l\Ir. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Aclministrative anel Financial Services) 
pointeel out that the finance service compriseel 
three finance officcrs, nine accountants and five 
secretaries. Its funetions includeel huelget control. 
He reminded the Committee that thc external 
auditors had eriticizecl the arrangements made 
in that respect in the Geneva office. The service 
had also to unelertake a gooel deal of work for 
the specialized agencies and visiting commissions, 
and the number of posts was not excessive. 

Similarly, the number of posts in the personnel 
service was reasonahle. It "·as expedient to 
giw somc latitucle to the Geneva office in personnel 
matters, and for that reason a corresponding 
reduction hacl been made in the pcrsonnel service 
at headquarters. 

He reminclecl the represenbtive of thc USSR 
that the Fifth Committee had agreeel to except 
the Geneva information centre from the reeluctions 
proposecl umler the rclevant section. 

l\Ir. HA:'IliJRO (~ orway) shared the views of the 
representative of the Union of South Africa. lt 
was difficult to urgc a reeluction on estimates 
"hen the administration stated that such a 
reduction woulcl be unacceptable. At the same 
time, however, he was reluctant to disregard 
recommenclations made hy the Advisory 
Committee. Any elifference of opinion betwcen 
the latter Commitlee and the heaels of adminis­
tration procluced a difficult predicament. He 
&uggested that the Secretariat should accept 
a global reeluction. It was not possible for 

des previsiom dc dl-penses. Cepcndant la reduction 
du nombre des seances et la reduction eles previsions 
ele clepenses ne varient pas en raison elirecte. 
A moins que I'on ne r0eluise sensiblement Ie nombre 
des seances, Ies frais generaux demeurent a peu 
pres au meme niveau. 

Le Secretariat s'est surtout attachc a echelonner 
au mieux le travail. D'accorel avec Ies divers 
clcpartements et ele nombreuses institutions specia­
lisces, il s'est efforcc a la fois d'eviter Ies seances 
simultances et ele reeluire Ies intervallcs excessifs 
entre Ies diffcrentes reunions. Trmtdois, Ies 
deeisions n'incombent pas qu'au Secretarbt. 

l\I. l1osTCHI:'-iE (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovictiques) demancle si on a etabli le 
chiffre ele cent vingt seances pour la Commission 
economique pour I'Europe d'aprcs Ie rapport 
du Comite consultatif ou en tenant compte des 
elesiderata ele la Commission et ele ses Sous­
Commissions. 

;.\I. PELr (Secretaire general adjoint charge 
des Confcrences et services generaux) declare 
que la Commission souhaitait tenir quatre sessions. 
On a tenu compte ele la recommanelation du 
Comite consultatif et Ies previsions ont ctc 
Ctablies en tablant sur trois sessions. 

1\1. PRicE (Secrctaire general adjoint charge 
des services aelministratifs et financiers) inelique 
que Ie service financier comprenel trois experts 
financiers, neuf comptables et cinq secretaires. 
Le controle elu buelget entre dans ses fonctions. 
M. Price rappelle a la Commission que Ies veri­
ficateurs des comptes etrangers a l'Organisation 
ont eleve cles critiques au sujet des dispositions 
prises a ce sujet au Bureau ele Geneve. D'autre 
part, ce service doit entreprendre un travail 
assez important pour Ie compte des institutions 
spccialisees et des commissions siegeant occasion­
nellement a Geneve ; Ie nombre des postes n'est 
pas excessif. 

Le Servicc du personnel comprend egalement 
un nombre raisonnahle de postes. II convient 
d'accorcler au Bureau ele Geneve unc certaine 
latituele en ce qui concerne Ies questions ele 
personnel. C'est Ia raison pour laquelle une dimi­
nution equivalente a ete faite au sein du Service 
elu personnel employe au siege. 

l\I. Price rappelle au rcpresentant de l'URSS 
que la Cinquieme Commission a convenu de ne 
pas faire porter sur le Centre el'information ele 
Geneve Ies n!ductions proposees au chapitre 
correspondant. 

M. HA:'IIBRO (~orvege) s'associe au point de 
Yue du representant ele !'Union Suel-Africaine. 
Il lui parait elifficile ele preconiser une reeluction 
des preYisions budgetaires si l'aelministration 
eleclare qu'une telle reduction serait inacceptable. 
Toutefois, il hesite a passer outre aux recom­
manclations faitcs par le Comitc consultatif. 
Toute divergence d'opinions entre ce Comite 
et Ies chcfs aelministratifs cree une situation 
delicate. II propose que Ie Secretariat accepte 
une reduction globale. Les clelegations ne sont 
pas en mesure d'etudier comme il siecl le eletail 

300 



delegations adequately to study the various 
items, and they had to rely on either the Secre­
tariat or the Advisory Committee. 

He expressed the hope that in future the 
Secretariat would make every effort to accept 
recommendations made by the Advisory 
Committee, which had been extremely modest 
in its suggestions. 

The Common Pian provided for the free use 
of the Geneva buildings, but any extra charges 
such as those for lighting, heating, ete., had to 
he refunded. 

As regards the information centre, he urged that 
persons who 'vere familiar "'ith international 
work should he employed in those centres. 
There was a tendency, when Governments 
pressed for the appointment of an unqualified 
or only partly qualified person, to appoint such 
a person to an information service. The strictest 
supervision of the information centres "·as 
imperative. 

Mr. HsrA (China) expressed his appreciation 
of the remarks made by the representatives of 
Norway and the Union of South Africa. 

The Advisory Committee had done its best. It 
had clevoted many hours to a careful study 
of the suhject, and the reductions finally recom­
mended were the most modest possihle ; many 
memhers of the Committee had favoured a 
higher figure. 

He was distressed by certain views that had 
been expressed somewhat brusquely at that 
meeting. The Advisory Committee sought to 
work in the interest of the General Assemhlv and 
the Fifth Committee. He appreciated the fact 
that the Secretariat had to act with caution, 
and the Fifth Committee might well decide to 
support the Secretariat. At the same time, 
however, it should he made clear that the Advisory 
Committee had no interests of its own to promote. 
It had been treated as though it hacl acted 
improperly. 

Mr. Pelt hacl stated that the utilization of the 
Geneva buildings had been considered by the 
Advisory Committee ; the Secretariat, however, 
had not offered anything in the way of a policy. 
As regards the Library, it should he made known 
whether it was the policy of the United Nations 
to have two libraries. 

He could not accept the argument that the 
Secretariat had no control over the numher of 
meetings in Geneva. Assuredly it could exert 
some influence inasmuch as it controlled the 
clistrihution of the meetings over the year. He 
protested against the statement that the Advisory 
Committee had not considered the matter 
carefully. 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) pointed out that it had been decided 
by the Fifth Committee not to limit the Geneva 
information centre as had been done in the case 
of the other centres. 

The Advisory Committee had not studied the 
question of the numher of sessions of the Economic 
Commission for Europe. The revised estimates 
had been issued hefore the announcement in the 

des postes et elles doi,·cnt s' en rapporter soit au 
Secretariat, soit au Comite consultatif. 

II exprime l'espoir qu'a l'avcnir le Secretariat 
s'efforcera el'accepter Ies recommandations du 
Comite consultatif, qui s'est montre d'aillcurs 
tres modere dans ses propositions. 

Le pian commun prevoit la libre utilisation 
des locaux de Genew, mais il faut financer tous 
Ies frais supplementaires : eclairage, chauffage, etc. 

En ce qui concerne Ies centres d'information, 
l\1. Hamhro preconise d'y employer des personnes 
habituees au travail d'organismes internationaux. 
Lorsque cles gouvernements insistent pour faire 
engager une personne plus on moins competente, 
on a tenelance a l'affecter a un service d'infor­
mation. II est indispensable que Ies centres 
cl'information soient soumis a un controle des 
plus stricts. 

M. HsrA (Chine) reconnait la valeur des 
remarques des representants de la Norvege et 
ele l'Union Sud-Africaine. 

Le Comite consultatif a fait ele son mieux. 
II a consacre hien des heures a l'etuele approfondie 
de la question et Ies reeluctions qu'il a finalement 
recommandees etaient aussi modestes que possible; 
de nomhreux membres elu Comite auraient 
prefere des chiffres plus eleves. 

II est desole de certaines opinions emises avec 
quelque brusquerie pendant cette seance. Le 
Comite consultatif s'efforce ele travailler dans 
l'interet del' Assemblee generale et de la Cinquieme 
Commission. II reconnait que le Secretariat doit 
se comporter avec prudence et que la Cinquieme 
Commission peut parfaitement decider d'appuyer 
le Secretariat. En meme temps, il faut bicn 
faire valoir que le Comite consultatif n'a aucun 
interet particulier a elefendre. On l'a traite comme 
s'il ne s'etait pas conduit correctement. 

M. Pelt a declare que le Comite consultatif 
avait envisage d'utiliser lcs locaux de GeneYe ; 
le Secretariat neanmoins n'a propose aucune 
ligne ele conduite. Au point de vue ele la biblio­
theque, il faudrait savoir si l'Organisation a 
pour principe de disposer ele deux bihliotheques. 

II ne peut accepter l'argument selon lequel 
le Secretariat n'est pas maltre clu nombre cles 
reunions tenues a Geneve. II peut certainement 
avoir une influence puisque c'est lui qui regle 
la n'partition cles reunions dans l'annee. On a 
tort, selon lui, de declarer que le Comite consul­
tatif n'a pas examine la question soigneusement. 

M. AGHNID:Es (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions aclministratives et budgetaires) 
fait remarquer que la Cinquieme Commission a 
clecide de ne pas limiter l'importance du centre 
d'information de Geneve comme cela a ete fait 
pour Ies autres centres. 

Le Comite consultatif n'a pas etudie la question 
clu nombre des sessions ele la Commission econo­
mique pour l'Europe. On a puhlie Ies previsions 
revisees avant d'annoncer å la Cinquieme Com-

301 



Fifth Committee that the sessions of the 
Commission would be reduced to three. 

The Geneva estimates had been prepared before 
the Fifth Committee took any action in regard to 
the number of meetings. 

Regarding the rate of translation, if conditions 
were the same hoth at headquarters and at 
Geneva, he assumed that there had been an 
improvement at headquarters. 

He could not agree with the view that the 
Secretariat was not in a position to control the 
number of meetings. It could do a great deal 
in the matter. The task was not pleasant, hut 
it was one that the Secretariat should assume, 
and by so doing it would gain in authority. In 
addition, the Fifth Committee and the Advisory 
Committee could lend their support. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) inquired whether the 
estimates had been based on the conclusions 
of the Management Survey. l\lany represen­
tatives had criticized the survey and had 
questioned its capacity to assess the work of 
the United Nations. He himself favoured the 
creation of a committee of international experts. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
explained that many offidals had taken part 
in the preparation of the Geneva budget, which 
was based not on any one formula but on the 
best advice available in the limited time. Two 
experts of the Management Survey had also been 
consulted. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) remarked that the 
Committee had expressed differing views regarding 
the ability of the Management Survey to advise 
the Secretariat usefully. He proposed that the 
Management Survey should no longer be 
mentioned in that Committee. 

The CHAIRMAN appealed to Mr. Price to meet 
the views of the Advisory Committee. 

Mr. PRicE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
remarked that he found himself in a difficult 
situation. The elimination of section 29 might 
lead to a few reductions in other sections. He 
proposed an over-all reduction of $50,000 to 
bring the figure of the revised estimates to 
$1,815,507. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (United Kingdom) urged 
Mr. Price to accept a revised estimate of 
$1,800,000. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
observed that he had originally favoured the 
recommendations made by the Advisory 
Committee. He found himself, however, 
influenced by the statements made at that 
meeting by the Secretariat and he would vote 
for an estimate of $1,800,000, provided that the 
figure was acceptable to the Secretariat. 

The Committee adopted, by twenty-three votes to 
nine, with two abstentions, the United Kingdom 
proposal for a reduction in the estimales to 
$1,800,000. 

mlSSlOn que l' on recluirait a trois le nombre des 
seances ele la Commission economique. 

Les previsions rebtives au bureau ele Geneve 
avaient ete preparees avant que la Cinquieme 
Commission ait pris des mesures concernant 
le nombre eles reunions. 

En ce qui concerne le rythme eles traductions, 
il admet que si Ies conditions sont Ies memes au 
siege qu'a Geneve, c'est probablement qu'il y 
a en une amelioration au siege. 

II ne peut aelmettre l'idee que le Secretariat 
n'a aucune influence sur le nombre des reunions. 
II pourrait faire beaucoup a ce sujet. La tåche 
n'est pas agreable, mais c'est une tåche dont le 
Secretariat eloit se charger, et, ce faisant, il 
accroitrait son autorite. De plus, la Cinquieme 
Commission et le Comite consultatif pourraient 
lui elonner leur appui. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) elemanele si Ies previsions 
ont ete fonelees sur Ies conclusions ele l'enquete 
sur le fonctionnement du Secretariat. De nombreux 
representants ont critique cette enquete et ont 
mis en doute sa valeur pour evaluer l'ceuvre de 
l'Organisation. II est lui-meme en faveur de la 
creation d'un comite d'experts internationaux. 

M. PRicE (Secretaire general adjoint charge 
eles Services administratifs et financiers) explique 
que de nombreux fonctionnaires ont pris part a 
la preparation elu budget de Geneve, lequel 
etait base, non pas sur une formule quelconque, 
mais sur Ies avis Ies plus qualifies que l'on a pu 
recueillir pendant le temps limite elont on disposait. 
On a egalement consulte deux des experts qui 
ont pris part a l'enquete. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) remarque que la Com­
mission a exprime eles opinions differentes en ce 
qui concerne la possibilite pour le Secretariat de 
tirer ele l'enquete des avis utiles. II propose qu'il 
ne soit plus question a cette Commission de 
l'enquete sur le fonctionnement du Secretariat. 

Le Pm':siDENT prie M. Price el'entrer elans Ies 
vues du Comite consultatif. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint charge 
des Services administratifs et financiers) fait 
remarquer qu'il se trouve dans une situation 
elifficile. La suppression elu chapitre 29 pourrait 
entrainer quelques reductions dans d'autres 
chapitres. II propose une reduction globale de 
50.000 dollars de maniere a porter le chiffre des 
previsions revisees a 1.815.507 dollars. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (Royaume-Uni) prie 
instamment M. Price d'accepter une prevision 
revisee ele 1.800.000 dollars. 

M. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis el'Amerique) fait 
remarquer qu'il avait primitivement appuye 
Ies recommandations elu Comite consultatif. II 
a pourtant ete influence par Ies declarations elu 
Secretariat au cours ele cette seance et il votera 
pour une prevision de elepenses ele 1.800.000 elollars 
a condition que le Secretariat consielere ce chiffre 
comme acceptable. 

La Commission adopte, par vingt-trois uoix 
pour, neuf voix contre et deux abstentions, la 
proposition du Royaume-Uni tendant a niduire 
les preuisions a 1.800.000 dollars. 

302 



59. Provisional rules of procedure of 
the General Assembly : languages 
and records ( chapters IX and X) ; 
report of the Advisory Committee 
(document AjC.Sj 168/Add.l); 
memorandum by the Secretary­
General on publication of official 
records (documents AjC.SjW.22 
and AfC.SjW.22jCorr.l) 

Tvir. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Cummittee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) explained that the proposals contained 
in the previous report of the Advisory Committee 
on that question had been embodied in document 
A/C.5/168/Add.l. The Committee proposed that 
the documents in arrear from 1946 should be 
produced in the working languages, but that 
translation into the other official languages 
should await better times. As regards the 
arrears for 1947, all documents should be prepared 
in the working languages ; some of them shoulcl 
he translated into all the official languages, but 
in the majority of cases, texts in Spanish, Russian 
and Chinese should be prepared only upon the 
request of delegations. 

As regards future documents, the rules of 
procedure of the Economic and Social Council 
and of the Trusteeship Council provided that 
records should be produced in the working 
languages and that a translation should be made 
only upon the request of a delegation. The 
Advisory Committee had proposed that those 
rules should not be changed. The rules of 
procednre of the General Assembly and the 
Sfcurity Council required that the records of 
thu;c;e hodies should he translated into all the 
oificial languages as soon as possible. The 
Serretariat, ho\vever, ·was unable to procluce 
those records in all the official languages until 
long after the date to which they referred. 
Accordingly the Advisory Committee recom­
mended that the Secretariat should make a 
translation only when so requested. The work 
of translation could he completed for the archives 
at a later date, when the economic situation had 
improved. 

The records of meetings were in most cases 
needed only for casual references, and the recom­
mendation was therefore not likely to hamper 
the work of delegations, which would in any case 
have the right to request the necessary translation. 
Ali the representatives were anxious to co-operate 
and, in view of the economic situation, he 
suggested that their delegations should limit 
requests to particular pages or speeches, though 
their right to request full translations was not 
questioned. An appcal was being made to 
their goodwill and spirit of co-operation. 

The form of the Advisory Committee's report 
would facilitate discussion. The representative 
of the USSR had requested that a study shoulel be 
made of various categories of elocuments requiring 

59. Reglement interieur provisoire de 
1' Assemblee generale : langues et 
cornptes rendus de seances (cha­
pitres IX et X) ; rapport du 
Comite consultatif (document 
A jC.S j168Add. 1); memorandum 
du Secretaire general sur Ia publi­
cation des proces-verbaux offidels 
(documentsA ;c:s jW. lletA ;c. 5 j 
W. 22/Corr. 1) · 

M. AGH::-<m:Es (President du Comite consuitatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et buelgetaires) 
explique que Ies propositions qui figuraient dans 
le precectent rapport du Comite consultatif relatif 
a cette question, ont Cte incorporees au elocument 
AfC. 5/168/Add.l. Le Comite propose ele publier 
dans Ies Iangues de travail Ies documents en 
retard de 1946, mais d'attendre que Ia situation 
se soit amelioree pour Ies traduire dans Ies autres 
Iangues officielles. Quant aux elocuments en 
retarel de 1947, ils devront etre tous prepares 
dans Ies langues de travail ; certains d'entre eux 
devront etre traduits dans toutes Ies langues 
officielles, mais, dans la majorite eles cas, Ies 
traductions en espagnol, en russe et en chinois 
ne devront etre effectuees qu'a Ia demande des 
deiegations. 

En ce qui concerne Ies documents a venir, 
Ies reglements interieurs du Conseil economique 
et social et du Conseil ele tutelle prevoient que 
Ies comptes renelus de seances seront publies 
dans Ies langues de travail et ne seront traduits 
qu'a la demande d'une deiegation. Le Comite 
consultatif a propose de ne pas moelifier ces regle­
ments. Les reglements interieurs de l'Assembiee 
generale et du Conseil de securite stipulent que 
Ies comptes rendus des seances de ces organes 
doivent etre traduits dans toutes Ies langues 
officielles le plus rapidement possible. Cependant, 
le Secretariat ne peut publicr ces comptes rendus 
elans toutes Ies Iangues officielles que longtemps 
apres Ies seances. Le Comite consultatif a donc 
recommande que Ie Secretariat ne traduise ces 
comptes rendus que si on le Iui demande. Pour 
Ies archives, on pourrait terminer le travail de 
traduction plus tard, Iorsque la situation eco­
nomique se sera amelioree. 

Dans la plupart des cas, Ies comptes rendus 
des seances ne sont necessaires que pour des 
citations eventuelles. Par consequent, Ia recom­
mandation ne semble pas devoir entraver le 
travail des deiegations qui conservent, dans 
tous Ies cas, le droit de demander Ies traductions 
necessaires. Tous Ies representants font preuve 
d'esprit de cooperation, et, en raison de la 
situation economique, M. Aghnieles propose que 
Ies delegations limitent leurs demaneles a la tra­
duction de certaines pages ou ele certains discours, 
etant entendu que Ieur droit de demander une 
traduction compiete n'est pas conteste. Il est 
seulement fait appei a leur bonne volonte et a 
Ieur esprit de cooperation. 

La forme dans Iaquelle est rectige le rapport 
du Comite consultatif facilitera la discussion. 
Le representant de l'URSS a demande que l'on 
procede a une etuele ele differentes categories de 

303 



specific treatment. The reprcscntaliws might 
feel that certain amendmcnts were necessary, 
and that could be done by transferring documents 
from one category to another. 

;\Jr, HosHCHI~ (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Hepublics) suggested thal the Committee would 
not wish to clefine its attitude on ewry type of 
document. It would he cliJilcult to enter into 
cletails in each particular case : a general principle 
should be establishecl. 

The Security Council should be consulted if 
it was intended to make alterations in its official 
records. The initiatiw' 5lwuld he left to the 
Council. 

The Fifth Committee had already approved the 
substitution of sounel recording for verbatim 
records both for all the Main Committees of the 
General Assembly (\vith one exception) and also 
for the Economic and Social Council and the 
Trusteeship Council. There was no reason to 
revert to the subject. 

The question at issue was what should be 
done with oid elocuments and to cletermine which 
were and which were not of historicai vaiue. The 
Secretariat had renderecl wry great assistance 
to the Fifth Committee. He had expected, 
however, that its reporV would cleal with the less 
important documents, not with those covered by 
the rules of procedure. Certain documents, 
in respect of \vhich there existed rules of procedure 
that were bincling upon the Committee, had been 
included. It was not permissible, however, to 
depart from the rules of procedure retroactiveiy. 
Otherwise the system wouid be wcakened and 
thcre wouid be a gap in the records. 

He proposed that the Fifth Committee should 
conflne itself to a general decision to the effect 
that the treatment of past documents shouid 
be governed hy the rules of procedure. 

The summary records shouiel he prcserved oniy 
in mimeographeel form. In addition, it was 
sufficient to mimeograph the budget estimates 
without even transiating them. 

The records of the Security Councii for the 
years 19,16 and l9c17 were of extreme importance 
and should be pubiished in the five official 
languages. If the Security Council desired a 
change, the decision shouid rest with that hody. 
The Fifth Committee should observe the ruies 
of procedure which the Security Council had 
adopted for its O\vn use. 

Mr. HAMBRO (Norway) agreed that the Security 
Councii shouid make its own decision in regard 
to its recorels. 

Some recorels were of no interest to the represen­
tatives. The verbatim records v>ere mainiy of 
interest to foreign ministries ancl pariiaments in 
ascertaining how their representatives had spoken. 
In those cases the sound records could not be 
consuited. If the United Nations was to be 

1 Document A/C.5/W. 22. 

elocuments exigeant des mesures speciaies, Les 
representants estiment peut-etre que certains 
amendements sont necessaires ; ii serait possibie 
de Ies faire en faisant passer des clocuments 
d'une categorie a une autre. 

l\1. RosTCHINE (Union des Hepubliques socia­
listes sovietiques) pense que la Commission 
ne voudra peut-etre pas preciser son attitude 
pour chaque categorie de documents. II serait 
difficile el'entrer dans Ies detaiis ele chaque cas 
particulier ; il conviendrait d'etabiir un principe 
general. 

Il faut consuiter Ie Conseil ele securite si 1' on 
a l'intention ele modifier Ie systeme aelopte pour 
Ies comptes renclus officieis de ses seances. 
L'initiative de ces modifications doit revenir au 
Conseil. 

La Cinquieme Commission a deja approuve le 
rempiacement des comptes rendus stenographiques 
par un systeme d'enregistrement sonore pour les 
grandes commissions de l' Assemblee generalc 
(a l'exception d'une), pour le Conseil economique 
et social et pour Ie Conscil ele tutelle. Il n 'y a 
aucune raison de revenir sur Ia question. 

Il s'agit ele decider du sort des vieux documents 
et de determiner queis sont, parmi eux, ceux qui 
ont un interet historique et ceux qui n'en n'ont 
pas. Le Secretariat a apporte une aide precieuse 
a la Cinquieme Commission. l\1. Rostchine aurait 
toutefois soullaite que Ie rapport du SecretariaP 
traite des documents les moins importants et 
non pas des documents vises par Ies regiements 
interieurs. Il est fait mention de certains 
documents, au sujet desquels il existe, dans le 
reglement interieur, des articles que la Com­
mission est tenue de respccter. Il n'est cependant 
pas possibie de suspendre retroactivement l'appii­
cation du regiement interieur, car elans ce cas, 
Ie systeme se trouverait affaibii, et b serie des 
proces-verbaux serait incomplete. 

M. Rostchine propose que la Cinquieme Com­
mission se borne a prendre une decision de 
caractere generai portant que Ies vieux documents 
seront soumis aux dispositions du reglement 
interieur. 

Les comptes rendus anaiytiques ne clevraient 
etre conserves que sous Ia forme ele documents 
roneotypes. Par ailleurs, ii suffit de roneotyper 
Ies prcvisions buelgetaires sans meme Ies traduire. 

Les comptes rendus eles seances elu Conseii ele 
sccuritc ele 1946 et 1947 sont tres importants, 
il faut clonc Ies pubiier dans les cinq Iangues 
officielles. Si Ie Conseil de sccurite desire apporter 
une moelification queiconque a ces comptes 
rendus, c'est a lui qu'il appartient de prendre une 
decision. La Cinquieme Commission doit respecter 
Ie regiement interieur que le Conseil de securite a 
adopte pour Iui-meme. 

M. HAMBRO (Norvege) reconnait que Ie Conseii 
de securite doit prendre Iui-meme Ies decisions 
relatives aux comptes rendus de ses seances. 

Certains comptes rendus n'offrent aucun interet 
pour Ies representants. Les comptes rendus 
stenographiques interessent surtout Ies ministeres 
des Affaires etrangeres et Ies parlements, parce 
qu'ils Ieur permettent de savoir ce qu'ont elit 
Ieurs representants. L'enregistrement sonore ne 

1 Voir document AjC.5/W. 22. 

304 



content with summary records, those should 
he better than they usually were. It was 
difficult to make satisfactory summary records, 
which were merely provisional records until they 
had been corrected hy the representatiws. 

The possible saving through an elimination 
of the verbatim records had been exaggerated. 
Those records could he mimeographed instead of 
being printecl, but a verbatim record should be 
available for the representatives' Governmcnts 
and parliaments. The absence of such a record 
woulcl be regarclecl as evidence that the United 
Nations was an irresponsible clebating society. 

The meeting rose at 1.08 p.m. 

EIGHTY-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Sucress, New York, on Jlonday, 
3 November 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman : Mr. Gösta BAGGE (Sweden) ancl then 
J ustice Sir Fazl ALI (Inclia). 

60. Provisional rules of procedure of 
the General Assembly ( document 
A/71 jRev.l) : Languages and 
records (chapters IX and X) ; 
report of the Advisory Committee 
(document AjC.Sj 168/Add.l); 
memorandum by the Secretary­
General on publication of official 
records (documents AjC.SjW.22 
and AjC.SjW.22/Corr.l) 

1\Ir. KATz-SucHv (Poland) regrettecl that the 
question was being discussed in snch a manner 
that a complete picture could not he obtained. 
He nnclerstoocl that certain verbatim records, 
such as those of the Plenary Meetings of the 
General Assembly wonlcl he mimeographed while 
the summary records would he printed. That 
meant that the official record wouid be mimeo­
graphed, and the unofficiai record printecl. He 
agreecl that sound recordings \Yere difficult in 
use, requiring speciai equipment; aiso the records 
were fragile. 

It was not ciear how a saving wouicl he effected. 
If corrected summary records were to be made 
ancl if the provisionai summary records \Vere 
to be distributed to the rcpresentatives for 
correction, the saving on the verhatim records 
would he offset hy the need for aclditionai stafi 
for the preparation of the summary records. 
Parliaments used verhatim recorcls ancl they 
shouid not he dispensecl with in the l-~nited 
Nations, which was an international organization. 
It was not expedient to cliscarcl one of the prin­
cipal internationai aspects, namely, the use of 
the five official Ianguages, for the purpose of an 
cconomy which wouid not, he thought, materialize. 

peut etre utilise dans ces cas. Si l'Organisation 
ne doit disposer que de comptes rendus analytiqucs, 
il faut que ceux-ci soient meilleurs qu'ils ne le 
sont ordinairement. II est difficile de rediger des 
comptes rendus anaiytiques ele fac;on satisfaisante. 
Ce sont simplement des comptes rcndus provi­
soires que Ies representants corrigent ensuite. 

On a exagere l'importance cles cconomies qu'il 
etait possible ele realiser en supprimant Ies 
comptes rendus stenographiques. On pourrait 
roneotyper ces comptes renclus au lieu ele Ies 
imprimer, mais il faut que Ies gouvernements 
et Ies parlrments disposent de comptes rendus 
stenographiques. L'ahsence ele ces comptes rendus 
prouverait que l'Organisation est un cercle de 
discussion depourvu de responsabilites. 

La seance est Ievee a 13 h. 03. 

QUATRE-VINGT-QUATRIEME 
SEANCE 

Tcmze d Lake Succcss, .Vew-York, 
le lundi 3 novembre 1947, å 15 he11re>. 

President: :\I. Gösta BAGGE (Suede), remplace 
en cours ele scance par Sir Fazi ALI (Incle). 

60. Reglement interieur provisoire de 
1' Assemblee generale ( document 
Aj71 jRev.l): Langues et comptes 
rendus des seances ( chapitres IX 
et X) ; rapport du Comite consul­
tatif (document AjC.Sj 168/ 
add.l); memorandum du Secre­
taire general sur Ia publication 
des documents officiels (docu· 
ments AjC.SjW.22 et AjC.SjW.22/ 
Corr.l) 

:\I. KATz-SucHv (Pologne) dcpiore que l'on 
procede a Ia discussion d'une maniere qui ne 
permet pas d'avoir une vue d'ensemble. II a 
compris que certains comptes rendus steno­
graphiques, tels que ceux des seances plenieres ele 
l'Assemblee generale, seraient roneotypes, alors 
que Ies comptes rendus anaiytiques seraient 
imprimes. Ceia signifie que Ie compte rendu 
officiei sera roneotype aiors que Ie compte 
rendu (( non officiei )) sera imprime. II admet que 
Ies enregistrements sur disques soient d'une utiii­
sation difficiie, car ils demanclent un equipement 
special ; en outre, Ies disques sont fragiies. 

II ne voit pas tres hien comment on arrivera a 
rcaliser une economie. Si I'on publie des comptes 
rendus anaiytiques corriges et si l' on distribue aux 
delegues, pour correction, Ies comptes rendus 
anaiytiques provisoires, I'economie rcalisec sur Ies 
comptes rendus stenographiques se trouvera 
annulee du fait que l'on aura hesoin d'un personnel 
suppiementaire pour la redaction clu compte rendu 
anaiytique. Les parlements utilisent Ies comptes 
rendus stenographiques, et l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies, organisation internationale, ne 
peut pas s'en dispenser. II est mal a propos ele 
payer de l'abandon d'un des principaux caracteres 
internationaux de l'Organisation I'emploi cles 
cinq langues officielles, une economie qui, a son 
avis, ne se realisera pas. 

305 
20 




